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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: February 26, 2025 (COW)(B of T) March 6, 2025

TIFLEE: Recommendation of Proposed $1 Million Transfer from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund to

the Building Fund and An Ordinance Amending the Village's Fiscal Year 2025
Budget to Account for the $1 Million Transfer of Funds.

SUBMITTED BY: Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Finance and Administration Committee reviewed the attached memo at their meeting on February 24,
2025. The proposed change is to transfer $1 million from the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund to the Building Fund.
The proposed change prioritizes maximizing funding of the Building Reserve Fund for constructing new
Public Safety Buildings and reducing the amount of debt issuance and future debt service.

Also, attached is an Ordinance amending the Village's Fiscal Year 2025 Budget in order to account for the
$1 million transfer of funds from the Hotel Motel Fund to the Building Reserve Fund.

The Finance and Administration Committee voted unanimously to recommend that the Village Board of
Trustees approve the proposed $1 million transfer from the Hotel/Motel Fund to the Building Fund as
presented. Approval of the Ordinance to amend the FY 2025 Budget is also required to make this transfer.

Approval of the Ordinance to amend the FY 2025 Budget requires a two-thirds (2/3rds) vote of the
Corporate Authorities (5 of 7).
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